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Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
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SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 

STATE OF FLOFUDA ORIGINAL, 
DMSION OF W A E R  &WASTEWATER 

DANIEL M. HOPPE, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6900 

March 16,2000 

Mr. Kenneth Bates 
3722 115th Street West 
Bradenton, Florida 342 10 ssoa4 
Re: Petition by Kenneth Bates to amend rate structure of Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. in 
Manatee County, to establish rate structure which will encourage conservation and result in 
reasonable profit for the utility. 

Dear Mr. Bates: 

We received your letter requesting the withdrawal of the petition filed against SUMY Shores 
Water Co., Inc., and the docket has been officially closed. 

Ifyou have any questions or comments, please call Johnny Butts at (850) 413-6920 or Stan 
Rieger at (850) 413-6970. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel Hoppe 
Director 

Division of Water and Wastewater (Rendell, Bethea, Rieger. Butts) 
Division of Legal Services (Christensen) 
Division of Records and Reporting (9902 16-WS) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AIXrmativc ActiodEqual OpportuniQ’ Employer 

PSC W e  bsitc: http:l/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contnct@psc.state.fl.us 





Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

DIVISION OF RECORDS & &POR??NG 

BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

March 4, 1999 

R. Wade Litchfield, Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Post Office Box 14000 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 990249-EG 

Dear Mr. Litchfield: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by Florida Power & Light Company for 
approval of a standard offer contract and revised COG-2 tariff, which was filed by this 
office on March 3, 1999 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078 
or FAX (850) 413-6079. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: www2.scri.net/psc Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 
REGISTERED PATENT ATTORNEY 

RICHARD A. ZAMBO, P.A. 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS 

598 S.W. HIDDEN RIVER AVENUE 
PALM CITY, FLORIDA 34990 

Phone (561) 220-9163 
FAX (561) 220-9402 I 

E-mail rzombo@mbic.net 
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Division of Records & Reporting 

M E M O R A N D U M  
March 8, 1999 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

FROM: RichardA. Zambo 
Florida Bar No. 3 12525 

RE: Request to add name to 

Please add Rich Zambo, of the law firm of Richard A. Zambo, P.A., to the list of "interested 
parties" in the Commission Docket identified below. Mr. Zambo represents the Florida 
Industrial Cogeneration Association (FICA). If you have questions or require further 
information, please n o m  this office. 

Docket No. 990244-E1 
Petition by Gulf Power Company for approval of proposed plan for an incentive revenue 
sharing mechanism that addresses certain regulatory issues including a reduction to the 
company's authorized return on equity. 

Docket No. 990250-E1 
Investigation into the earnings and authorized return on equity for Gulf Power Company. 

Docket No. M 4 9 - E I  P" 
Petition by Florida Power & Light Company for approval of a standard offer contract and 
revised COG-2 M. 



From: RICHZAMB B SMTP {Richzambo@aol.com} 
To: Chip Orange 
Subject: fwd: email address of Richard A. Zambo 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
===NOTE===============6/24/99==8:22am===============================~=~~ A 

:1 9: 0 7 . -  3 i Return-Path: <Richzambo@aol.com> 
Received: from imo27.mx.aol.com (198.81.17.71) - 

by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ (Connect2-SMTP 4.30A.1000128) I-',E;~~I -tL,s AND 
E f PO 137 J F\I G for ccorange@psc.state.fl.us>; Thu, 24 Jun 1999 08:22:36 -0400 

by imo27.mx.aol.com (IMOv20.21) id cZZRa24184 (367) 
Received: from RichzamboBaol.com 

for <corange@psc.state.fl.us>; Thu, 24 Jun 1999 08:22:06 -0400 (EDT) 
From: Richzambo@aol.com 
Message-ID: <801557f8.24a37cee@aol.com> 
Date: Thu, 24 Jun 1999 08:22:06 EDT 
Subject: email address of Richard A. Zambo 
To: corange@psc.state.fl.us 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit 
X-Mailer: AOL 3.0 for Windows 95 sub 18 

My firm is listed among the "interested parties" on quite a few FPSC 
proceedings involving electric utility matters. We noticed recently that the 
email address for the firm, which is included with our address and phone, is 
incorrect. We would greatly appreciate it if you can correct this problem. 

The correct email address is richzambo@aol.com. 

Thanks for your help. Rich Zambo 

Fwd to: RICHZAMB @ SMTP {Richzambo@aol.com} 
CC: Hong Wang, Kay Flynn, Nonnye Grant 

I am forwarding your request on to our records and reporting division for further 
processing. You may contact them directly at (850) 413-6770. 

Fwd=by:=Chip=Orange===6/28/99==7:58am======================================= 
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